Elliott, Stanice

From: Michel, Racquel M.

Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 4:40 PM
To: Elliott, Stanice; Cordova, Camille C.
Cc: Ortiz, Monica

Subject: RE: 2100 Louisiana

Yes. Camille please extend the transportation Temp CO to match Hydrology, so another 60 days.
Thanks,

Racquel M. Michel, P.E.
City of Albuquerque
505-924-3991
rmichel@cabg.gov

From: Elliott, Stanice

Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 4:13 PM
To: Michel, Racquel M.

Cc: Ortiz, Monica

Subject: FW: 2100 Louisiana

Racquel
Would it be okay to extend Red Robin’s TEMP CO?

Stanice ‘Totten’ Elliott
Planning Department
Hydrology Section
City of Albuguerque
505-924-3982
505-924-3864 fax

From: Cordova, Camille C.

Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 4:05 PM
To: Elliott, Stanice

Subject: RE: 2100 Louisiana

Hello- Totten,

Canv yow telll me if the Red Robiw iy good for v addition 30 days? Hydrology is good
for 90 doys buk traffic was only issued 30 days. Thank you!

From: Elliott, Stanice

Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 12:12 PM

To: Eddings, Scott

Cc: Cordova, Camille C.; Miranda, Rachel; Sandoval, Darlene M.; Blocker, Lois
Subject: 2100 Louisiana

Scott



